SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT Sout_hweS[ Florida

2379 BROAD STREET

BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604-6899 Water Management District

TELEPHONE: 352-505-2970
MAY 6, 2025

RFB 25-

4739 AGGREGATES FOR CONSERVATION LANDS FY25

ADDENDUM #1
(Acknowledgment is Required)

The Respondent shall acknowledge its review and receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including a
signed copy of this Addendum with its bid submittal. Failure to do so could result in disqualification of the bid.

Please note that double underlined information (example) is added wording and stricken information (example)

is deleted wording.

.  CLARIFICATIONS

1. Subsection 3.3.8 is hereby amended as follows:

The District recommends the use of mini-wheel dump trucks (also knowns as standard triple axle or
guad axle dump trucks) due to possible soft road/ground conditions and limited turn-around space at

the delivery locations. The District will advise the awarded Vendor of on-site conditions and turn-
around space for each delivery location at time of scheduling.

.  QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Question:

Answer:

2. Question:

Answer:

RFB 25-4739 Addendum #1

While reviewing the bid package for RFB 25-4739 Aggregates for
Conservation Lands FY25 I’ve only been able to locate the site maps, but not
the aggregate types and quantities. Could you provide them, or direct me to
where to find them?

Please refer to the Bid Document / Specifications titled “RFB 25-4739 Aggregates
for Conservation Lands FY25.”

Attachment 1, Bid Response Form, for the quantities, locations, and types. Refer
to section 3.2, MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS, for specifications on aggregate type
and sizes.

On page 11 it states that the anticipated start date is June 16, with a
completion date of July 15th and an overall contract completion date of
December 31.

Now is that all sites receiving the full amount by July 15, or is that only the
anticipated for that purchase order?

Yes, the first Purchase Order may include receiving the full amount on all sites by
July 15, 2025.
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Question: It states that a mini wheeler is preferred, would a semi dump also work?

Answer: The use of a semi-dump truck is conditional based upon the road/ground
conditions and turn-around space available at each delivery location at the time of
delivery.

.  ATTACHMENTS

Not applicable to this Addendum.

Ari Horowitz
Procurement Specialist
cc: Project Manager

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM #1

BY:

DATE

(TYPE/PRINT NAME AND TITLE)
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